
Minutes of September 8, 1997 

The regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of Adjustment 
was held Monday evening, September 8, 1997 in the County Council 
Chambers, County Administrative Office Building, Georgetown, 
Delaware. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P. M. with Chairman 
Callaway presiding . The Board members present were: Mr. Callaway, 
Mr. McCabe, Mrs. Hudson, Mr. Mills, Mr. Wheatley, Mr. Jones­
Attorney, Mr. Rickard-Chief Zoning Inspector and Mrs. Talley­
Recording Secretary. 

Motion was made by Mr. Mills, seconded by Mrs. Hudson and 
carried unanimously that the minutes of August 18, 1997 be approved 
as circulated. 

Mr. Jones read a statement explaining how the Board of 
Adjustment meeting is conducted and the procedure for hearing the 
cases. 

It was announced that Case No. 6415, Delmarva Power & Light 
Co. had been withdrawn . 

Case No. 6407--Harold Paul Riser - Lot E-22, of the Donovan­
Srnith Mobile Horne Park, located west of 
Road 263 and north of the Railroad. 

A variance f rorn the setback requirement 
between units within a manufactured home park. 

The case was presented by Mr. Rickard. William S. Smith was 
sworn in and testified, representing Mr. Riser, who requested a 5' 
variance from the 20' setback requirement between units on Lot E-22 
Donovan-Smith Mobile Horne Park. The applicants manufactured home 
is too close to the neighboring manufactured home to the rear of 
the property. It is their permanent home and previously there had 
been a 1955 manufactured home on the property. 

Mr. Rickard told the Board that the park is a very old park 
and most of the units set the same way. 

Mr. McCabe stated that they have granted other variances in 
the park. 

There were no parties present in opposition. 

Motion was made by Mrs. Hudson, seconded by Mr. Wheatley and 
carried unanirnously · that the variance be granted. Vote 5-0. 



Minutes 
Page 2 
9/8/97 

Case No. 6408--Earvin D. Kelley - off a private road, 600 feet 
south of Route One at the Lewes and 
Rehoboth Canal. 

A variance from the 3/4 acre lot size 
requirement for placement of a multi-sectional 
mobile home in an AR-1 Agricultural Residential 
District. 

The case was presented by Mr. Rickard. Earvin D. Kelley, 
Adonest James Hall, Sr., Brenda Kelly and Maurice Waples were sworn 
in, in behalf of this application. Earvin D. Kelley stated that he 
has a double-wide manufactured home on less than 3/4 acres of land, 
that was placed by Oakwood Homes. The property is 85'x 185' in 
size and Mr. Kelley needs 3/4 of an acre. His request is for a 
variance from the 3/4 acre lot size requirement for a double-wide 
manufactured home in an AR-1 Agricultural Residential District. It 
was stated that there is one other manufactured home in the area, 
a single-wide . 

Mr. Mills stated that the applicants lot is less than 1/4 
acre. 

Mr. Jones questioned what is on the lot. 

Mr. Kelley stated that the double-wide manufactured home was 
placed on the property by Oakwood Homes, without a permit. Mr. 
Kelley stated that he previously had a house on the property that 
was removed and the double-wide unit was put on it. He stated that 
Oakwood Homes told him they would take care of everything. 

Mr. Mills questioned if Oakwood Hornes had told him about the 
new Ordinance for 3/4 acre lots. 

Mr. Rickard stated that Mr. Bunting, the Zoning Inspector, 
went out to the property and advised the applicant that a variance 
was needed to keep the manufactured home on the property. 

Mrs. Hudson questioned how long the manufactured home has been 
on the property. 

Mr. Kelley stated that the manufactured home was placed on the 
property last October (1996). The salesman at Oakwood Homes, was 
Glenn Reed, and that Mr. Reed told him he would handle everything. 

Mr. Hall stated that he ownes property in the area and is in 
favor of the variance requested. 

Mr. Rickard explained what is in the area and what he found 
when he went out after Mr. Bunting had been to the property. 



Min u tes 
Pa ge 3 
9/8 / 97 

Mr. Rickard re a d a p e tition s igned by si x (6) pe ople wh o were 
in sup ort of the ap lic a tion. 

Moti on was made by Mr . Mill s , seconde d by Mrs. Hudson and 
carried unanim o u s ! tha t the c ase b e taken u nder a dv i seme nt. 

At the con c l us i on o f th e p ubli c hear ings, th e Chairman 
r e ferr e d b ac k t o thi s case . Mr . Mill s state d th a t Mr. Ree d, with 
Oa kwoo d Home s sho uld be t o ld a bout th e mee ting a nd what transpired 
and to be more cauti ou s . 

Mr. Jones asked when the violati o n was discovered. 

Mr. Ri c ka r d sta ted th a t h e was not sure and wo u ld hav e t o ask 
Mr . Bunting the Zoning Inspector. 

Motion was mad e by Mr. McCabe, s econd e d by Mr. Mills an d 
c a rried unani mou s ly that th e varianc e b e gran ted, finding th e 
placement of th e d oubl e-w ide unit was d one pri o r to the law ch a ng e 
in March. It was before the fact. 
Vote 5-0. 

The Board asked Mr. Rickard t o let future applicants who 
request vari a nc es from the 3/4 acre lot size for a double-wide 
manufactured home in an AR-1 District, know that the Board will not 
act favor a ble t o every appli c ation . 

Case No. 6409- - University Investments Corp . - Northeast c o rner of 
Route 24 and Bryn Mawr Drive within 
Maplewood Development. 

A special use exception to operate a day 
care center . 

The case was presented by Mr. Rickard. John Lester, Carolyn 
Carlson, Paul Carls o n and Mary Angela Morris were sworn in 
representing thi s case. The applicants requested to operate a day 
care center. Mr . Le ster explaine d th e location a nd that the 
property is 1 - 1/4 acres in size. A 4000 sq. ft. building is 
propo~ed for the day care center on property where a J . P . Court is 
located. Mr. Lester explained where the parking will be provided 
and the entra nc e to the property. He stated that they have support 
from the Community Association. A co y of a letter was submitted. 
Mr . Le s ter s t a ted th a t the c ente r will h ave 75 to 100 children. 

Mrs. Carl s on stated that the c e nter will op e r a te 6:30 A. M. to 
6: 00 P. M. and the child r en s a ge s will b e infant thro ugh afte r 
school care. 



Minutes 
Page 4 
9/8/97 

Mr. Lester stated that parents drop-off the children and pick 
them up. He stated that the center will be a state of art 
facility. That Mr. Carlson is a retired Lewes School Principle and 
there will be 8 full time employees and more than one shift. The 
property will be well landscaped . Mr . Lester feels the center is 
the best use for the site. Mr. Lester stated that the County will 
have to approve the parking. 

There were no parties present in opposition. 

Mr. Rickard read the letter of support presented from 
Maplewood Homeowners Association addressed to Mrs . Carlson. 

Motion was made by Mrs. 
carried unanimously that the 

Hudson, seconded by Mr. McCabe and 
case be taken under advisement. 

At the conclusion of the ublic hearings, the Chairman 
referred back to this case. , After some discussion, motion was made 
by Mr. McCabe, seconded by Mrs. Hudson and carried unanimously that 
the special use exception be granted, finding the proposed use will 
not substantially adversely affect adjacent and neighboring 
properties. Vote 5-0. 

Case No. 6410--Grid Electric, Inc. - Northeast side of Route One 
and east of Route 276. 

A variance of the square footage requirement 
for an on-premise sign. 

The case was presented by Mr. Rickard. Richard A. Cordrey, 
from Enterprise Rent-A-Car, and Valerie Rogers were sworn in, in 
behalf Grid Electric, Inc., who requested a 21 sq. ft . variance 
from the maximum ground sign of 150 sq. ft. to be 171 sq. ft. Ms. 
Rogers explained the sign stating that the bottom of the sign will 
be 15'9" from the ground and will not affect the view of anyone. 

Mr. Rickard stated that the sign will not be located n e ar the 
road, . that the sign will set way back on the property. 

There were no parties present in o position. 

Motion was made by Mr. Mills, seconded by Mr. Wheatley and 
carried unanimously that the variance be granted. Vote 5 - 0. 



Minutes 
Page 5 
9/8/97 

Case No. 6411--Shirley M. Altemus - Southeast corner of Radcliffe 
Ori ve and Tulane Ori ve on Lot 150, Section 
3, within Maplewood Development off of 
Route 24. 

A variance from the front yard setback requirement 
in a MR Medium Density Residential District. 

The case was presented by Mr. Rickard. Shirley M. Altemus and 
Charles Altemus were sworn in and testified. Mrs. Altemus 
requested a 15' variance from the 30' front yard setback 
requirement to build a house on Lot 150, within Ma lewood 
Development. Mr. Altemus stated that the house and the property 
are both rectangular. The applicant wants the house to face Tulane 
Drive and not Radcliffe. She stated that the plans for the house 
have been urchased, but the house has not been built yet. She 
stated that the Association has approved · the house. 

Mr. Wheatley questioned why the house was not laced further 
back on the property. 

Mrs. Altemus stated that she wanted to be in balance with the 
development. She wants the house to be in line with the houses on 
Tulane Drive. Her lot is located on a corner lot. 

Mr. Mills stat~d that if the ap licant moved the house 15' she 
could meet the setback requirement. 

Mrs. Altemus stated that if she moved the house she would have 
no back yard and would be too close to the neighboring house. 
She and Charles Altemus stated that the houses on Radcliffe Drive 
set back 30'. 

Mr. Rickard ~tated that the setback requirements on Radcliffe 
Drive (the front) are 30', on Tulane Drive the setback is ,15' 
(side), 10' interior side and 10' rear yard setback. 

Mrs . Altemus stated that she understood the house had to be 
back 30' from the front and the corner side lot line. 

Mr. Rickard read a letter in sup art from Hall Dukes, Jr . with 
Tunnell & Raysor and a letter from Mike Mock. 

Mr. Jones established the front yard setback from Radcliffe 
Drive to be 30' and 15 ' from Tulane Drive the corner side yard. 

Mr. Mills questioned if the applicant could move the house 
back, that the house would be in line with the neighbors. 

\ 

Th e applicant stated that she would prefer to leave the house 



Minutes 
Pa e 6 
9/8/97 

as shown on the lot plan. 

Mr. Mills questioned if her house would be out further than 
those on Radcliffe Drive, why she would not be concerned about the 
houses on that street. 

Mrs. Altemus stated that the houses on Radcliffe are no in 
line. 

There were no parties present in o osition. 

Motion was made b Mr. Mills, seconded by Mrs. Hudson and 
carried unanimously that the case be taken under advisement. 

At the conclusion of the public hearings, the Chairman 
referred back to this case. After some discussion, motion was made 
by Mr. Wheatley, seconded by Mr. Mills and carried unanimously that 
the variane be granted. Vote 5-0. 

Case No. 6412--Robert L. & Betty J. James - East of a private Road, 
1, 700 feet south of Road 329 and 1, 850 
feet west of Route 113. 

A special use exception to use a mobile home 
as a single-family dwelling in the AR-1 
Agricultural Residential District to meet 
an emergency or hardship situation. 

The case was presented by Mr. Rickard. Robert L. & Betty J. 
James were sworn in and testified requesting to place a double-wide 
manufactured home on their property for their grandddaughter to 
live in and hel care for the a plicants two mentally handicapped 
daughters, and to help care for them as well. Mr. and Mrs. James 
stated that they both have heart problems and with their age they 
need someone there to help. They stated that their granddaughter 
now works at General Motors, but will be here most of the time. 
They stated that they want to have someone on the property should 
something hap en to them, who would be able to care for their 
daughters. 

Mr. Mills stated that they would have to rea ply every two 
years for as long as the hardship exists. It was stated that it 
was necessary to establish who the hardship is for. 

Mr. Rickard read a letter from Dr. J. K. Beebe, P.A. 
referencing the daughter's health. 

There were no parties present in op osition. 



Minutes 
Page 7 
9/8/97 

Motion was made by Mr. Mills, seconded by Mrs. Hudson and 
carried unanimously that the special use exception be granted on 
the basis of hardship for the applicants daughters, for a period of 
,two (2) years. Vote 5-0. 

Case No. 6413--Warner & Shirley Haynie - Lot 74 of the Bay City 
Mobile Home Park, located on Pine Street 
within Bay City Mobile Home Park and north 
of Route 22 (Long Neck Road). 

A variance from the setback requirement between 
units within a manufactured home park. 

The case was presented by Mr. Rickard. Shirley Haynie and 
Warner Haynie, III were sworn in and testified, requesting a 10' 
variance from the 20' setback requirement between units in a park, 
being Lot 74, within Bay City Mobile Home Park. Mrs. Haynie stated 
that they purchased the manufactured home two years ago for their 
permanent residence. They needed a larger shed and had one put on 
the property. The Zoning Inspector informed them that the shed was 
not within the setback requirement and a variance was needed to 
leave the shed in its present location. She s tated that the shed 
has been on the property for six months. She stated that there is 
no Association in the park and no one in the park had voiced any 
opposition. 

Mr. McCabe stated that the Board has granted other variances 
in the park. 

There were no parties present in opposition. 

Motion was made by Mr. McCabe, seconded by Mr. Mills and 
carried unanimously that the variance be granted. Vote 5-0 . 

Case No. 6414--Dale Collins, Jr . . & Lora Collins - North side Road 
368, 850 feet east of Road 365. 

A special use exception to operate a day care 
center . 

The case was presented by Mr. Rickard. Dale Collins, Jr., 
Lora Collins and Darlene Collins were sworn in and testified and 
were represented by Susan Weidman, Attorney. In answer to Ms. 
Weidman's questioned, Lora Collins stated that she wants to operate 
a day care center on property her in-laws own, which is now a 
pasture. A site plan was submitted. 



Minutes 
Page 8 
9/8/97 

Darlene Collins stated that the property is owned by she and 
her husband and they intend to sign the area for the day care 
center over to Dale, Jr. & Lora Collins. 

Lora Collins stated that there will be a parking lot in front 
and that Planning and Zoning told them the arking requirements 
that are needed. She stated that the building can hold 115 
children. Mrs. Collins stated that she has been a day care 
provider for six years, with a degree in early child care. She 
stated that she gets calls ever day for child care. She stated 
that there is only one other day care center in the area. She 
stated that she now has 72 on a waiting list. She also went to 
other da care center and in uired and they too have waiting lists. 
She will have children from birth up to age 12. She will o erate 
6:00 A. M. to 6:00 P. M. weekdays and 9:00 A. M. to 5:00 P. M. on 
Saturday and from 5:00 P. M. to 9:00 P. M. night shift if needed. 
She stated that she has school age children and the school bus 
stops now, amd she provides a school bus shelter on the pro ert . 
Mrs. Collins stated that the 2 years of ages, 3 years of ages 4 & 
5 years of age children will have play grounds. Mrs. Collins 
stated that she sent out questionaires to Lord Baltimore School and 
received responses in favor of the day care center. Tally sheets 
were presented to the Board. She will have pre-school and six 
different classrooms, special after school activities, tri s and 
other rejects for the children. She serves meals now and intends 
to serve meals in the new facility, breakfast, lunch and snack . 
She had questioned the parents if they were in favor or opposed to 
the servin of the food and the response was in favor. She will 
have a small cafeteria type food area. She stated that there are 
10 houses along the road including hers and her in-laws. 

Ms. Weidman read some of the names who had voiced their 
consent, she stated that onl one erson had not signed the 
petition. Letters had been received from parents in support, some 
of which were resent at the meeting. 

Patricia Winward was sworn in and testified in su port of the 
application. She stated that there is a need for the day care 
center in the area. She stated that she found Lora four years ago. 
She stated that she had tried to care for children for six months 
and had several calls. She stated that today a erson has to be 
careful who cares for their children. She stated that she lives 
approximatel two miles away and there are few cars on the road, 
therefore, she feels it is a safe road. 

Smith Purdum was sworn in and tesified in 
application, stating that he has a 4 ear old bo 

su ort of the 
at the da care 



Minutes 
Page 9 
9/8/97 

now and a daughter drop ed off after school. He stated that he 
lives in Bethan Beach and had trouble finding a day care center 
when he moved there. He works in the Rehobot area. 

By a show of hands there were 20 people resent in su port of 
the day care center. 

Ms. Weidman read the names into the record of peo le who had 
written letters in favor of the day care center: Pat Winward, Pat 
and Smith Purdum, Julie Ann Hudson, Van and Paige Warrington, Cindy 
Sue Morgan, Colleen Roadermel, Margaret Jewell, Carol Goodhand­
Rupp, Sally Benner, Annette Jarvis, Maureen Grimes, Carla 
Alexander, Diane King, Monica Duperron, Joseph and Linda Schroeder, 
Pam Pridgeon, Debbie and Martin Basara, Tammy Hitchens and Patricia 
Toome , and a letter faxed from Re resentative Shirle Price. 

Dale Collins, Jr. in answer to questions from Susan Weidman 
stated that site eveluations for septic had been done on the 

ro erty and assed. 

Ms. Weidman stated that surrounding ropert is owned by Bake 
Timmons and he is not op ose . She stated that there is another 
business down the road, a dog kennel. 

Mr. Jones questioned how many children the da care center 
will have. 

Mrs. Collins stated there will be 115 children. 

Mrs. Hudson asked how many em loyees there would be. 

Mrs. Collins stated there will be a roximately 8 to , 10 
em loyees. 

Mr. Mills uestioned the notes on the County Tax Map stating 
there be no more sub ividing of the property. 

Ms. Weidman stated that the owner has relin uished all rights 
and the ro ert will be a proved b the Plannin and Zoning 
Commission. 

Mr. Jones asked how many vehicles there will be a day. 

Mrs. Collins stated that approximately 20 to 25 vehicles at 
different times bringing the children and picking them up. 

Heather Sheridan , Sandra Green and Robert H. West were sworn 
in and testified in opposition. 



Minutes 
Page 10 
9/8/97 

Sandra Green, in o osition, stated that she is not op osed to 
day care, she has children in a da care center, it is the location 
of the roposed da care center. She stated that the location is 
on a curve and she fears there will be a cluster of cars. She 
stated that she has children that stand out and wait for the school 
bus and it could be a safet risk for her children. She stated 
that there could be many cars e en ing on the shifts. Ms. Green 
stated that there is no shortage of commercial property in the area 
where the day care center could be located. She stated that she 
had letters of op osition from eople within a one mile radius. 
She also referenced the Com rehensive Land Use Plan b Sussex 
County. She stated that to lace a building of this size in a 
asture is not a ro er location. She also questioned if there 

were ingress and egress plans. 

Heather Sheridan, in o osition, stated that she had signed 
Lora Collins letter and should not have done so until she 
researched the ro ert . She presented ictures and ex lained what 
is in the area. She referenced a ond that she has on her 
property. She fears that her pond could be a rece ticle for run­
off. She stated that one acre for 1,000 allons of flow is needed 
and the ap licants will not have enough pro erty for the run-off. 
She also fee s the use will have an adverse affect on their 
pro erties. 

Robert West, in o position, stated that ue to the amount of 
traffic and safet as ects he o oses the da care center. He 
feels the use will disru t the uiet eaceful tranquility in the · 
area. He stated that he never opposed the dog kennel, but he does 
hear dogs at night. He feels the da care center will im act the 
noise in the area. He stated that his wife signed the Mrs. Collins 

a er, but now opposes it. 

Mrs. Hudson asked if the letters of opposition are from eo le 
on the road where the da care center will go. 

Sandra Green stated that they were. 

Rob Bren el was sworn in and testified in opposition stating 
that he lives 1 mile east on Route 368. He stated that the 
roperty is farmland and feels a commercial site somewhere else in 

the Count is better for a da care. 

In rebutal, Susan Wei man asked Mrs. Green if she worked for 
Sea Coast Realty 9:00 A. M. to 5:00 P.M., and works on weekends. 

Ms. Green re lied that she does work for Sea Coast Realt and 
the hours mentioned, but does not work at night and on Saturday and 
Sunda only if necessary. She stated that she has to have an adult 



Minutes 
Page 11 
9/8/97 

out with her children waitin for the school bus. She stated that 
if there are two shifts at the da care center, it could bring 100 
to 200 cars a day. She stated that she had been in contact with 
Social Services and was told 115 children is not the limit, in 
theory there could be 230 cars comin and oin er day. 

Susan Weidman asked Ms. Sheridan if a fence could be ut up, 
would she a rove of the day care center. 

Ms. Sheridan answered that it would be ok, but her attorney 
says there is sti 1 liability. 

Ms. eidman asked if she works and has children. 

Ms. Sheridan stated that she works 8:30 A. M. to 4:00 P. M. 
and she has no children. She stated that she does not want to hear 
children. 

Ms. Weidman asked Mr. West if he is home during the da and if 
he has an children. 

Mr. West stated that he has no children and works. 

Ms. Sheridan asked the Board members what the base their 
decision on. She stated that all of the eople in su ort do not 

ive there. She feels it will adverse! affect the area. 

Mr. Jones, Attorne , read from the Zanin Code the standard 
reason for the granting of a s ecial use exce tion, which states: 
such exce tions will not substantially affect adversely the uses of 
adjacent and nei hboring ro erty. 

Mr. Mills stated that there seeme to be some concern about 
the hours of operation. He asked Mrs. Collins that if the use is 
ap roved would there be a roblem with the hours of o eration if 

imited to 8 : 00 A. M. to 5:00 P. M. 

Mrs. Collins stated that the change in the hours would not be 
a problem. 

Ms. eidman stated that it is not a 9 to 5 world we live in. 
She agrees with some flexibility. She stated that Mrs. Collins had 
worked very hard to bring the case to the Board. 

Mrs. Collins stated that Dover has traffic control and there · 
needs to be some control now. In answer to Ms. eidman ' s uestion, 
if the building has the ca acit to hold 230 children, Mrs. Collins 
stated that she onl wants 115 children. 



Minutes 
Page 12 
9/8/97 

Mr. Mills asked if the school buses will have to turn into her 
drivewa . 

Mrs. Collins stated that the bus ulls up on the curve next to 
her driveway. 

Mr. Callawa asked how man ni hts she would operate. 

Mrs. Collins stated that she would o erate Monda 
rida ni hts. 

throu h 

Mr. Mills asked the o osition if they limited the hours would 
they still be op osed. 

The answer was that they would be o osed because the use will 
change the area. 

Mr. est stated that he is concerned about the traffic with 
115 chil ren and deliveries. It could generate 200 vehicles er 
day, and Mr. Collins also has a business on the ro erty now. 

Mr. Bren el asked if there are commercial ro erties where 
they could build the center and if other day care cente·rs have been 
built on commercial ro erties. 

Mrs. Collins stated that she had looked for ropert for over 
a ear within the Lord Ba timore School District, and the pro erty 
is very costly. She feels very luck to have land to be deeded to 
her. She does not know if other da care centers are on commercial 

ro ert . 

Motion was made b Mr . Mills, seconded b 
carried unanimously that the case be tabled unti 
to give the Board members time to review all 
resented. Vote 5-0. 

The Board members took a ten minute break . 

Mr. Wheatle and 
the next meetin 
of the matters 

..... c ...... a ..... s .... e ___ N..._o ........... _ 6_4_1_5_-_-_D_e_l_m_a_r_v_a_ P_o_w_e_r_ & __ i_g._h_t __ c_o_. - East s i e of o ad 3 3 2 , 

A s ecia 
(aspha t 
batching) 

3,000 feet north of Road 335. 
use exce tion to o erate as halt lant 
roducts or central as halt mixin or 
in a HI - 1 Heavy Industrial District. 

This case was withdrawn. 



OLD BUSINESS 

Minutes 
Page 13 
9/8/97 

Case o. 6382--James C. Bailey, Jr. - est side of oute 619, 
Lot 3, within Meadow Brook Estates. 

variance from the rear yard setback 
re uirement. 

r. Callaway reviewed the case. 

Mr. Rickard read a letter from the Zanin Ins ector, Tina 
Rafail, as re uested b the Board, stating the shed on Mr. Bailey's 

ro ert is under 600 sq. ft. in size and can have 5' setbacks and 
does not need a variance. 

After some discussion, motion was made by Mrs. Hudson, seconded 
b r. Wheatley and carried unanimous! that the variance be 
granted. ote 5-0. 

Case No. 6402--John W. Cooper - Lot 22, within Keenwik B The Bay 
Subdivision, located east of Bayberr 

oad, 1,200 feet south of Cedar Road, 
a roximate y 0.5 mile south of oute 54. 

variance from the side ard setback re uirement. 

Mr. Callaway reviewed the case. 

After some discussion, motion was made b Mr . McCabe, seconded 
by rs. Hudson and carrie unanimously that the variance be 
granted. Vote 5-0. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Case No. 6007--Robert L. Nibb ett, Sr. - West side of Route 482, on 
the north side of Route 470. 

A s ecial use exception to place a manufactured 
home in an AR-1 District on less than five acres 
for a ermanent residence. 

re uest for an extension. 

Mr. ickard read a letter from obert L. Nibblett, Sr. 
requesting an extension to lace a manufactured home in an -1 
istrict on less than five acres for a ermanent residence due to 

se tic de ays. His a lication ex ires on September 13, 1997. 



. ' . 

Minutes 
Page 14 
9/8/97 

Motion was made by Mrs. Hudson, seconded by Mr. Wheatley and 
carried unanimously that a six (6) month extension be granted to 
Case No. 6007. Vote 5-0. 

Case No. 6114--Judith E. Skinner - East side of Route 36, 1,100 
feet north of Route 6. 

A s ecial use exception to operate a nursing 
home. 

Request for an extension. 

Mr. Rickard read a letter from Judith Skinner requesting an 
extension for her approval to operate a nursing home. Her case 
expires November 19, 1997. 

Motion was made by Mr. McCabe, seconded by Mr. Mills and 
carried unanimously that a six (6) month extension be granted to 
Case No. 6114. Vote 5-0. 

Motion was made b Mr. Mills, seconded by Mrs. Hudson and 
carried unanimously that the meeting be adjourned . 

Meeting adjourned at 9:50 P. M. 


